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Tiiu Noobel

From: Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Sent: kolmapäev, 15. oktoober 2025 16:00
To: Tiiu Noobel
Subject: FW: Invitation to the High-Level Group on Sanctions Implementation  - 28 October 

2025
Attachments: Transmission letter Estonia.pdf; Invitation to the 8th HL meeting.pdf; Practical 

information - 28 October 2025.pdf; Privacy statement High-Level meeting Union 
Restrictive Measures.pdf; Agenda SCF - 28 October 2025.pdf; Eight High-Level 
meeting on sanctions - agenda.pdf

From: MELINTE Ovidiu Nicusor <Ovidiu-Nicusor.MELINTE@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 2:31 PM 
To: Esindus EL juures üldaadress <permrep.eu@mfa.ee> 
Cc: DRAGUSIN Cristina <Cristina.DRAGUSIN@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Invitation to the High-Level Group on Sanctions Implementation - 28 October 2025 
 
Dear sir / madam, 
 
Please find attached a request by Ms Cristina Dias, Head of Cabinet of Ms Maria Luís Albuquerque, Member of 
College of the European Commission to H.E. the Ambassador, to deliver an invitation letter to the 8th High-
Level Meeting on Union Restrictive Measures, on 28 October 2025. 
 
Thank you! 
Kind regards, 
 
 
OVIDIU MELINTE 
Assistant 

 
European Commission 
Cabinet of Commissioner Maria Luís ALBUQUERQUE  
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 
+32 229-61.11.13 
ovidiu-nicusor.melinte@ec.europa.eu  

 
 


